AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
October 9, 2018
1:00 pm

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

DELEGATIONS

1. Grassy Mountain Coal Project — Update
- Presentation from Riversdale Resources.

MINUTES

1. Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- September 25, 2018

2. Council Meeting Minutes
- September 25, 2018

3. Special Council Committee Meeting Minutes
- Minutes of October 2, 2018

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Registered Apprenticeship Program
- Recommendation to Council from Interim Chief Administrative Officer,
dated October 1, 2018
2. Heritage Acres Delegation Presentation
- Recommendation to Council from Interim Chief Administrative Officer,
dated October 3, 2018
3. Snow Removal on School Bus Routes
- Recommendation to Council from Director of Operations, dated October 4, 2018

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS
1. Operations

a) Regional Emergency Livestock Services Plan Adoption

- Recommendation to Council from Director of Operations, dated October 4, 2018
b) Private Driveway Gravel and Grading Policy C-PW-001

- Administration Guidance Request from Director of Operations, dated September 20, 2018
c) Operations Report

- Report from Director of Operations, dated October 4, 2018

2. Planning and Development
Nil
3. Finance

a) Statement of Cash Position
- Recommendation to Council from Finance, dated October 4, 2018

4, Municipal

a) Invoice No. IVC 04655 — Fire Bill Appeal
- Recommendation to Council from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
October 1, 2018
b) Request from Royal Canadian Legion
- Recommendation to Council from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
October 1, 2018
c) Highway 3 Twinning Development Association
- Recommendation to Council from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated

October 4, 2018




d) Pledge of the Code of Conduct Bylaw
- Recommendation to Council from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
October 4, 2018
e) Councillor Attendance to the Pincher Creek Awards of Excellence
- Administration Guidance Request from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
October 4, 2018
f) 2019 Pincher Creek Calendar
- Administration Guidance Request from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated
October 4, 2018

g) Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report
- Report from Interim Chief Administrative Officer, dated October 3, 2018

CORRESPONDENCE

1. For Information

a) Informational Correspondence
- Recommendation to Council from Interim CAO, dated October 4, 2018, covering:

- Letter from Municipal Affairs, dated September 14, 2018
- Letter from Alberta Historical Resources Foundation, dated September 17, 2018

COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS
Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Boundary Creek Landowners Association
- Email, dated September 30, 2018
Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Beaver Mines Community Association
- Board Meeting Minutes, dated September 29, 2018
Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
CLOSED MEETING
NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



Bl

Update

October 10, 2018
MD of Pincher Creek

RIVERSDALE
RESOURCES

Benga Mining Limited Operating as Riversdale Resources



AdminExecAsst
Text Box
B1


Our Commitments

Riversdale Resources is committed to:

Safety as a priority for our workforce and the surrounding community;

Responsible development in a manner that respects the people, the community and the
environment in which we operate;

Being a supportive member of the community and establishing strong relationships with
our stakeholders based on trust and open communication;

Minimizing impacts to the environment by implementing appropriate stewardship
practices to responsibly develop the resource and manage environmental performance;
and

Managing our business to withstand the cyclical nature of the global coal sector,
providing a stable employment and economic base for our workers and the surrounding
community, and meets our business goals.



Agenda

Project Overview
Regulatory Update
Commercial Update
Questions

Date of next meeting



Project Overview

Exploration Scoping Study Pre-feasibility Feasibility Permitting Production

= Coal leases acquired - August 28, 2013.

" Established office in Crowsnest Pass in 2013

] Two drill campaigns and 4 bulk samples.

] Coal quality testing in Vancouver, Calgary, Ontario and Australia.

] Alberta Environmental Impact Assessment started in late 2014; CEAA in 2015

Typical GM Large Diameter Core . GM Bulk Sample . GM Bulk Sample Being Processed in Pilot Scale Plant - Australia




Grassy Mountain Project Overview
Mining Infrastructure

= Production:

O Metallurgical coal for overseas
steel manufacturing market

O 4 MM tonne/year

= Mine Life: +25 years.

= Dry tailings impoundment

" Proposed rail loop and load out
facility
0 4.8 trains per week

O Westshore Terminals south of
Vancouver

Proposed Mine Footprint

Lauc?™ 3
oy —

e
=
3 el
5 &
=
- el
= ¥
JPivorsoaLE GRASSY MOUNTAIN HI
[ COALPROJECT | MILLENNIU M
ity
e
PROPOSED PROJECT FOOTPRINT
oS S
et , 21 o 2015 N, 215 e, 201 .
mmmmmmmm =
=
2 1




Overview of Process

Grassy Mountain Coal Project
Review Panel Process

Federal Minister
referred Project
to a review panel

Agency
announcement

availability of

Hparlimpant funding

Participant
Funding
Awarded

of

VN

Agency reviews PUBLIC
EIA report and e
makes it 2
g Public comment
publically period on draft
available Panel Agreement and/or
Terms of Reference

c
Pansifrtt_equelsts PUBLIC PUBLIC .g
__additiona Panel determines | - Appointment [ - =
information from sufficiency of - r-”% y ; of panel J’-& %
proponent EIA report Zlusl SEELE LAY o e Infonr_latlon I
on sufficiency of Sessions 5
r J EIlA report Q
®
£
Proponent provides oo
information to Panel o
Federal Minister ; :
EIA report sufficient. PUBLIC Panel El el _ Govgr?or in COl_.IfnmI -
banel &8 prepares and if significant adverse ~ |="” i enre:
;Ezligw;;r?r?es submits environmental effects justifiable
9 Public Hearing report are likely
D = Government l
D = Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency Not Likely Federal Minister

D = Review Panel

D = Opportunity for public participation

IT joint review with AER,
Report includes
AER Decision on Project

issues a
Decision Statement

AER = Alberta Energy Regulator
Federal Minister = Minister of the Environment




Regulatory Update

e July 9 — Order in Council Approved

 August 16 - The Minister of Environment and
Climate Change Canada and the AER,
announce the establishment of a three-member
Joint Review Panel

* Currently responding to a number of SIR’s,
targeting mid October for submission.



Commercial update - Agenda

Construction & Operations Profile
Doing Business With Riversdale
Opportunities

Project Information

Q&A



Construction Profile

e Construction

— Post Regulatory Approval ~ Fall/Winter 2019

— ~23 Months
— ~350 peak construction workforce
— +/-S680 M
— EPC/CM Contracting Model
e Rail Load Out
CHPP
« MIA

Roads
Heavy Civil (Dam, Ponds)



Operations Profile

e Full production 4.5m tonnes/yr.

e 25yr. Mine life

e ~385 permanent positions

e 3/1 Socioeconomic impact

e ~5200m/yr. goods and services expenditure



Doing Business With Riversdale

Safety

— Certificate of Recognition (COR) or a Small
Employer COR (SECOR)

— Historical Safety Performance
— Prequalification (future)

Local / First Nations Content
Work History / Experience
Quality

Cost



Opportunities

e Direct e |ndirect

Contract Description .
S — Housin
Temporary Fire Fighting Appliances and Extinguishers. g
Construction Trailers
Construction Power .
— Services
Road Maintenance & Snow Removal
Dust Control
Contact Water Management and Erosion Control -
— Sports/Entertainment
Transportation
Potable Water Supply & Delivery
Porta-John Rental, Provision of Washcar/s and Cleaning Services
Environmental Waste Disposal Services incl Hazardous Waste Mgmt — F O O d
Wildlife Management
First Aid and Medical Treatment Services
Winter Heating Equipment including supply of Propane .
T — — Tr ans p ortation
Drug and Alcohol Testing
Radios (Supply, Maintenance & Programming)
Supply of Aggregates, Bedding Sand, Filter sand, Culverts

Mine Dry and Administration
Ce i and Layd (Calgary and Balirmore)

Freight Forwarding and Customs Clearance
Manufacturing/Factory QA/QC and Expediting Services
Drilling Services

Environmental Services

Blasting Services

Laundry Services

Transportation of consumables (excluding fuel)
Supply of Company Clothing

Tire Service (Mine and LV)

Cleaning Services

Office Supplies

Cafeteria, Coffee Supplies, Misc

Alcohol and Drug Testing Services

Security Services

Cultural Awareness Training

Waste and Recycling Services

Supply and Delivery of Drinking Water

Light Vehicle Maintenance

Fire Extinguisher Maintenance

Office Equipment and Maintenance Services
Reclamation Services

Invasive species control services

Printing services

Weighbridge Installation

Guard House and Access Gates

Gates and Fences

Temporary Site Services (Maintenance - Plumbing, Carpentry, Electrical)
Pit Dewatering

Construction/Mine Fuel Supply

Explosive Storage Facility

Mine Fuel Storage and Supply incl Light Vehicle Fueling Station



Questions?



Next meeting date?



C1

MINUTES
COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
September 25, 2018; 9:00 am

Present: Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Brian Hammond, Rick Lemire and Terry Yagos
Absent: Councillor Bev Everts
Staff: Interim Chief Administrative Officer Sheldon Steinke, Director of Operations Leo

Reedyk, Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, and
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the meeting to order, the time being 9:00 am.

1.

Approval of Agenda
Councillor Terry Yagos
Moved that the agenda for September 25, 2018, be amended, the amendment as follows:
Addition to Round Table - Request to reschedule meeting date for Joint Funding;
And that the agenda be approved, as amended.
Carried
Closed Meeting Session
Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that Council close the Council Committee Meeting to the public for discussions
regarding the following, the time being 9:05 am:

- Public Works Call Log — FOIP Section 16
- Legal Advice — FOIP Section 25

Carried
Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that Council open the Committee Meeting to the public, the time being 9:36 am.

Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C1


Council Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 3
September 25, 2018

3. RCMP
Sgt Mark Harrison attended the meeting, the time being 9:37 am.
Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that Council close the Council Committee Meeting to the public for discussions
regarding the following, the time being 9:37 am:

- Legal Issue — FOIP Section 16
Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos
Moved that Council open the Committee Meeting to the public, the time being 9:57 am.
Carried
Sgt. Harrison provided the 2018 / 2019 RCMP Update.
The powerpoint presentation was shown.
4. Beaver Mines Additional Work
It was the consensus to not include the walking paths in the project at this time.
Paving 3" Avenue was discussed.
The proposed roadway within the site in Beaver Mines was discussed.

Discussion regarding water pressure within the community was discussed. This will be
discussed during the next meeting.

5. Round Table Discussion

Division 2:
- Review of the Joint Funding Evaluation, Procedures and Process

Division 4:
- Nothing to report

Division 5:
- Having Environment personnel meet with Council with regards to a lagoon
wastewater system



Council Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 3
September 25, 2018

Division 1:

- Appointment of two members to the ICF Committee

- Fire Billing Discussion

Joint Funding Meeting

It was determined to request additional meeting dates for the Joint Funding Meeting.
6. Adjournment

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 12:01 pm.



C2

MINUTES 9038
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 25, 2018

The Regular Meeting of Council of the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 was held on Tuesday,
September 25, 2018, in the Council Chambers of the Municipal District Administration Building,
Pincher Creek, Alberta.

PRESENT

ABSENT

STAFF

Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Brian Hammond, Terry Yagos, and Rick Lemire
Councillor Bev Everts
Interim Chief Administrative Officer Sheldon Steinke, Director of Operations Leo Reedyk,

Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, and Executive
Assistant Tara Cryderman

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the Council Meeting to order, the time being 1:02 pm.

A. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/513

Moved that the Council Agenda for September 25, 2018, be amended, the amendments as follows:

Addition to Fla — Letter of Thanks to the Town of Pincher Creek;
Addition to New Business — Appointment to ICF Committee;

And that the agenda be approved, as amended.

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1.

Reqgistered Apprenticeship Program

John Taylor, Off Campus Coordinator with Livingstone Range School Division, and Dale
Ayers, Shop Foreman for the MD, attended the meeting as a delegation to speak to the
Registered Apprenticeship Program (RAP).

The benefits of RAP were explained.

Currently, there are eight (8) students registered with program, through the school division.

A partnership between the RAP program and the MD to have a high school student apprentice
with the MD was requested.

Update on Heritage Acres

Mark Barber, with Heritage Acres, attended the meeting as a delegation to update Council on
the activities of Heritage Acres.

Having the MD attend the Harvest Gala, scheduled for October 12, 2018, by purchasing
8 (eight) tickets, was requested.

A letter of support for the Heritage Arts Program was requested.
A letter of support for the Cyr House Restoration Project was requested.

Placement of Coal Cars — Hamlet of Lundbreck

George Dowson and Kimberly Hurst, from the Hamlet of Lundbreck, attended the meeting as a
delegation to present a project proposal within the Hamlet.

A donation of coal cars has been provided to the community.

Approval, for the cars to be placed at the entrance of the community, was requested.


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C2


Minutes

9039

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
September 25, 2018

C. MINUTES

1.

Council Committee Meeting Minutes

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/514
Moved that the September 11, 2018, Council Committee Meeting Minutes, be approved as
presented.

Carried

Council Meeting Minutes

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/515

Moved that the Council Meeting Minutes of September 11, 2018, be approved as presented.

Carried
D. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
Nothing to discuss.
E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. West Path Delivery Project
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/516
Moved that the West Path Delivery Project Delegation Presentation, be received as
information.
Carried
2. Amendment to the Animal Control Bylaw (Hamlet Chickens)
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/517
Moved that Bylaw No. 1272-17, being the Amendment to the Animal Control Bylaw, be
given third and final reading.
Carried
3. Ron Sekella Micro Farm Concept Plan
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/518
Moved that the Micro Farms Concept Plan, required for the proposed redesignation of
Block P, Plan 921 0672, be adopted by Council.
Carried
4, First Student Delegation Presentation
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/519

Moved that Council direct Administration to investigate the possibility and feasibility of
having MD personnel be available earlier during snow events.

Carried



Minutes

9040

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

September 25, 2018

F. CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S (CAO) REPORTS

1. Operations

a)

Beaver Mines Water and Wastewater Project Briefing

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/520

Moved that the proposed Beaver Mines Community Advisory Terms of
Reference, be approved;

And that the Terms of Reference be forwarded to the Beaver Mines Advisory
Group.
Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/521

Moved that a letter be forwarded to the Town of Pincher Creek and the South
Lundbreck Water Co-op, thanking them for the use of their unused allocation of
their Water License, with a copy of this letter going to the Minister of
Environment.

Carried

Councillor Terry Yagos 18/522

Moved that the Beaver Mines Water and \Wastewater Project Briefing, dated
September 18, 2018, be received as information.

Carried
b) Operations Report
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/523
Moved that the Operations report from the Director of Operations, for the period
dated September 6, 2018 to September 19, as well as the Call Logs, be received
as information.
Carried
2. Planning and Development
a) Letter of Concern — Riverview Wind Farm

Councillor Brian Hammond 18/524

Moved that Council direct Administration to respond to the email from Con and
Maria Schultz, dated August 20, 2018, thanking them for their concerns;

And that the email be forwarded to the Planning Advisor for further discussion
during the updating of Section 53 — WECS from the Land Use Bylaw;

And that the email be forwarded to Pincher Creek Emergency Services Commission
with regards to the questions regarding fire suppression within the MD;

And further that information regarding the AUC hearings process for the Riverview
Wind Farm, be forwarded to Mr. and Mrs. Schultz.

Carried



Minutes

9041

Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

September 25, 2018

3. Finance

Nil

4, Municipal

a)

Interim Chief Administrative Officer Report

Councillor Rick Lemire 18/525

Moved that Council receive for information, the Interim Chief Administrative
Officer’s report for the period of September 11, 2018 to September 20, 2018.

Carried
G. CORRESPONDENCE
1. For Information
a) Informational Correspondence
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/526

Moved that any Councillors wishing to attend the AUC information sessions,
scheduled for September 27, 2018, be authorized to do so.

Carried
Councillor Rick Lemire 18/527

Moved that any Councillors wishing to attend the Highway 3 Functional Planning
Session, scheduled for November 29, 2018, be authorized to do so.

Carried
Councillor Brian Hammond 18/528

Moved that Council receive the following documents as information:

- Letter from Alberta Recreation & Parks Association, dated August 29, 2018

- Letter from Natural Resources Conservation Board, dated September 2018, with
Annual Report

- Letter from AltaLink, dated September 5, 2018, with brochure

- Letter from AltaLink, dated September 7, 2018

- Letter from AUC, received September 10, 2018, regarding Castle Rock Ridge
Phase II

- Letter from AUC, received September 10, 2018, regarding Riverview

- Notice of Shareholders Meeting, Castle Mountain Resort Inc., received
September 6, 2018

- Email, received September 19, 2018

- Thank You Card, received September 19, 2018

Carried



9042
Minutes
Regular Council Meeting
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
September 25, 2018

H. COMMITTEE REPORTS / DIVISIONAL CONCERNS

Reeve Quentin Stevick — Division 1
Library Board Meeting

Councillor Rick Lemire — Division 2
Economic Development Committee
Pincher Creek Affordable Housing
FireSmart Presentation

Councillor Bev Everts— Division 3
Oldman River Regional Services Commission
- Minutes, dated July 7, 2018
Beaver Mines Community Association
- Minutes, dated September 8, 2018
Councillor Brian Hammond - Division 4
Pincher Creek Foundation
Emergency Services Commission
Councillor Terry Yagos — Division 5
Crowsnest / Pincher Creek Landfill Association
- Minutes of August 15, 2018
Emergency Services Commission
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/529
Moved that the committee reports be received as information.
Carried
l. CLOSED MEETING
There were no Closed Meeting Agenda Items to discuss.
J. NEW BUSINESS
1. Appointment to Intermunicipal Collaboration Framework Committee
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/530
Moved that Reeve Quentin Stevick and Councillor Rick Lemire, with Councillor Bev Everts
as Alternate, be appointed to the Intermunicipal Collaboration Framework Committee with
the Town of Pincher Creek.
Carried
K. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Terry Yagos 18/531
Moved that Council adjourn the meeting, the time being 3:54 pm.

Carried

REEVE

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER



C3

MINUTES
SPECIAL COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
October 2, 2018; 2:00 pm

Present: Reeve Quentin Stevick, Councillors Brian Hammond, Rick Lemire, Bev Everts and
Terry Yagos
Staff: Interim Chief Administrative Officer Sheldon Steinke, Director of Operations Leo

Also:

Reedyk, Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, Planning
Advisor Gavin Scott and Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman

AESO Representative:
Sami Abdulsalam

AltaLink Representatives:
John Grove and Colin Harvey

Reeve Quentin Stevick called the meeting to order, the time being 2:00 pm.

1.

Approval of Agenda

Councillor Terry Yagos

Moved that the agenda for October 2, 2018, be approved as presented.
Carried

Delegation — AESO / AltaLink

Sami Abdulsalam, with the Alberta Electric Operator System (AESO), presented a
PowerPoint presentation to Council.

John Grove and Colin Harvey with Altalink, presented a PowerPoint presentation to
Council.

Adjournment
Councillor Terry Yagos
Moved to adjourn the meeting, the time being 4:45 pm.

Carried


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
C3


E1l


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E1


Recommendation to Council

FINANCIAI TNMDT T @’l"u ||\|\"_:
Minimum wage is Alberta is now $15 per hour.
$15,000 represents 100 hours per month for 10 months.

$15 per hour x 100 hours per month x 10 months = $15,000 plus regulated 4% vacation pay ($15,600).

Presented to: Council Page 2 of 2
Date of Meeting: October 9, 2018






Tara C:zdermmI

Subject: FW: Mechanic RAP student

Thanks Tara,

I can make it to the 25th Council meeting. Would it be okay to simply give enough brochures for each member
and then speak to the program? It will be short and sweet for sure!

Thanks and have a great evening...
John

On Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 1:51 PM, Tara Cryderman <AdminExecAsst@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca> wrote:

. Hi John,
Hope your summer was great!

- I can schedule you as a delegation for September 25, 2018 at 1:00 pm to come explain and present to Council
. about the RAP project.

- Let me know if the 25" will work for you. I would need you to send me the info to be part of the Council
. package, no later than September 19.

. Delegations are allotted 10 minutes to present and then there is a question and answer time after, if
Councillors have any questions.

- Take care,
Tara
Tara Cryderman
- Executive Assistant
P.O. Box 279

1037 Herron Avenue

éMun pal District "Pincher Cre (1 9
: Phone: 403.627.3130
' Fax: 403.627.5070

- Email: tcrvderman@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca










E2


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E2


Recammendatian ta Cannceil

The attached email provided additional information regarding the two projects.

Council can provide support, in principle, for these projects. This will support the projects, but will not
commit to any funding.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Funding for the tickets can come from the Grants to Groups and Organizations account. A status update
for this account is attached.

No financial implications, at this time, for the letters of support.

Presented to: Council Page 2 of 2
Date of Meeting: October 9, 2018




Tara Crudarman

From: Mark Barber < >
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: Re: Heritage Arts program - Cyr House Restoration project
Hi Tara:

The Heritage Arts program involves the renovation of two rooms in our historic Church. The renovation of
these rooms will allow a place for women to meet in order to discuss and practice heritage arts. Heritage arts
include projects such as fibre art including quilt making, wool processing, knitting, and weaving. Other projects
will include butter making, ice cream making, and baking. A few years ago it was determined that Heritage
Acres has been very successful in meeting its mandate regarding the contributions of men to agriculture and the
settlement of the prairies. At that same time it was determined that we have done a very poor job of promoting
the contributions of women to agriculture and the settlement of the prairies. Our discussions provided that the
first step in this program was to establish a suitable place for women to meet.

The second project is the Cyr house restoration. This project will fund the needed renovations to a two story log
house as build by Mr. Cyr. The log house is unique in that all of the logs were squared before the construction
began. Further, the corners of the house were dovetailed. The construction of the 100 year old house provides
an example of very unique building features. The completion of the house will provide additional space to
display additional artifacts and will help us to better tell the story of the history of the settlement of the Pincher
Creek area.

I am hopeful that the above provides you with the information you require. Should you have any further
questions or concerns, please contact me.

Your consideration is appreciated.
Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Barber MBA

Executive Director

Heritage Acres Farm Museum
Box 2496

Pincher Creek, Alberta

TOK 1WO0

Phone: 403-627-2082

HERCAGE

Farse Mbeseun




Tara Crudarman
n ] | |

Subject: FW: Grants to Groups Update

May 3 - $100.00 — 3D Animal Target Donation

May 31 - $329.40 - Gravel Donation

June 21 - $250.00 — Wear the Gear Event Donation

June 21 - $100.00 - Motorcycle Show Donation

June 28 - $5000.00 — Canada Day Fireworks

Sept. 21 - $500.00 - PC Chamber of Commerce Silver Sponsor

Total = $6,279.40









HERTAGE

NR AT Ty
Acres PRIV

Fzrme NMousewn N e

M.D. CF PINCHER CREEK

Hee

September 17, 2018

MD of Pincher Creek
Box 279

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO0

ATTN: Tara Cryderman

Dear Ms. Cryderman:

| am writing to request the opportunity to present at your next council meeting on
September 25, 2018. As a delegation ! will provide council with an update of events at
Heritage Acres.

Your consideration is appreciated.

Kind regards,

g% 2

/ Mark Barber

Heritage Acres

Box 2496

Pincher Creek, Alberta
TOK 1WO0

Phone: 403-627-2082

































Attendance Stats

Visitors
500

450

400

350

300
250 .
# Visitors

200
150
100

50

O T T T T

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018













Oter Projects

Web Site — Facebook Presence

Tour Program

Heritage Arts Program

Library

Past Per ‘ect Accessioning Software
Accessioning 2olicy

Disaster Response Policy

Financial Statements

Acc editation — Recog ' zed Museum
Council Presentations



E3


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
E3


Recommendation to Coauncil

LA BN ﬁTl‘" AT YTRADY uxs ' a T'ONS:

No known 1mpact to the buaget.

Presented to: Council Meeting Page 2 of 2
Date of Meetir~ October 9, 2018



M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CORPORATE POLICY
C-PW-003

TITLE: WINTER MAINTENANCE OF MUNICIPALLY DIRECTED,
CONTROLLED AND MANAGED ROADS AND AIRPORT SURFACES

Approved by Council Date: November 5, 2013

Revised by Council Date:

Whereas Council recognizes the variety of weather conditions that may occur within the
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 and the effect that this weather can have on particular
areas within the municipality, Council establishes the following system of winter maintenance
for municipally directed, controlled and managed roads and airport surfaces:

A Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 map, detailing winter maintenance priorities, will
be developed annually by the public works department by October of each year. Once Council
has adopted the priority map, copies will be made available to MD Council, Administration and
Operators.

Snow Removal and Ice Control Priorities

l. Bus routes as established by the Livingstone Range School Division and adopted by
Council and short connector portions of local roads shall be the first priority in terms of
snow removal and control of ice. The Public Works Superintendant should not use salted
sand for the control of ice on bus routes located on gravel or oiled roads. Snowplowing
on these roads should not occur with less than six inches of snow.

2.a)  All Remaining oiled and gravel municipal roads shall be second priority in terms of snow
removal and control of ice. The Public Works Superintendant may use whatever
municipal resources he/she deems appropriate in the removal of snow and ice, taking into
account budgetary allocations concerning manpower, equipment, materials and supplies.
However, the Public Works Superintendant should not use salted sand for the control of
ice on gravelled or oiled roads. Snowplowing on these roads should not occur with less
than six inches of snow.

2.b)  Beginning in 2010, Seniors, living in place and residents with medical conditions, that
have limited ability to maintain their driveways, may make application to Council to have
their driveways plowed, as per Appendix A. Once their application is approved, their
driveways will be plowed on a second priority basis, with the understanding that the
M cipal D rict will not be liable for any property damages.

3. TI Pincher = ":Airport willbe i ected d the surface condition reported by a
qualified operator as early in the day as priorities allow (Monday to Friday except
Holidays). A NOTAM indicating the surface condition will be issued following
inspections and snow removal shall be initiated on a priority three basis for all public
areas including aircraft maneuvering surfaces and or parking areas. No salt or sand will

Page 1 of 2



M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CORPORATE POLICY
C-PW-003

TITLE: WINTER MAINTENANCE OF MUNICIPALLY DIRECTED,
CONTROLLED AND MANAGED ROADS AND AIRPORT SURFACES

Approved by Council Date: November 5, 2013

Revised by Council Date:

be applied to aircraft maneuvering surfaces at any time. Surface maintenance will consist
of plowing or blowing of snow only. Only trained qualified MD operators will be used in
airport surface winter maintenance.

4. On request to the Public Works Superintendant, private driveways or airport leased areas
may be plowed, with the understanding that the Municipal District will not be liable for
any property damages and that each request is subject to a minimum charge as
established by policy. Snow removal of this category is on a fourth priority basis.

5. Maintenance of roads within forestry lands as identified in Policy 321shall be conducted
on a priority five basis.
6. Undeveloped road allowances and portions of developed roads receiving low traffic

volumes or providing alternate means of access and roads developed to minimum
standard might not be plowed.

The Public Works Superintendant may exercise his/her discretion dependant on snow conditions
and weather forecasts in maintaining MD roads and airport surfaces. Ratepayer and/or private
contractor equipment may be requested by the Public Works Superintendant to assist in the
delivery of this program; otherwise no snow plowing by individuals on MD roads or airport
surfaces is allowed.

Page 2 of 2



E4

Recommendation to Council

TITLE: FIRST STUDENT DELEGATION PRESENTATION

PREPARED BY: Leo Reedyk DATE: September 19, 2018
DEPARTMENT:
ATTACHMENTS:
Department Date 1. Delegation Presentation
Supervisor
APPROVALS:

e e
feoeaclyd Seah19. 2018 S lir /¢ 52 S

-
y—

(%4 4 -
Departmen%irector Date mﬁm CAO " Date
RECOMMENDATION:

That Council direct Administration to investigate the possibility and feasibility of having MD
personnel be available earlier during snow events.

 BACKGROUND:

At the September 11, 2018 Council Meeting, representatives from First Student and Livingstone Range
School Division appeared as a delegation to request that the MD consider having the grader operators
begin their shifts earlier during snow event days to ensure that snow is removed from the roads prior to
the school bus operators beginning their routes.

The rationale is that if the roads were cleared prior to the school busses traveling on the roads, fewer
snow days would occur.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:

Additional costs associated with salaries for shift premiums may occur.

Presented to: Council | Page 1 of 1
Date of Meeting: September 25, 2018




Tara C:xderman

From: Roberts, Sharon E. <

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: Re: Sept 11 presentation talking points
Attachments: Talking Points MD presentation Sept 11 2108.pdf
Hi Tara,

Attached are the talking points for my presentation to council on Sept 11™.
Phil McGale the LRSD transportation coordinator will also be with me.
Hopefully this is all you'll 1 d.

If not let me know.

Thanks.

SharonRo ts
Location Manager
First Student




September 11, 2018 Presentation to MD of Pincher Creek Council

Talking Points:

Importance of education and safety for all MD children

First Student & LRSD looking at ways to minimize number of snow days and school closures
What can be done to have fewer school bus route cancellations due to poor road conditions

One option being considered by LRSD is to delay school start in AM, to allow for better road and visibility
conditions

MD of Pincher Creek does give school bus routes priority in snow plowing, and First Student has a good
working rapport with public works department -

Issue of the MD graders not being out in the morning until after the school buses have run

Our request of the MD includes: looking at neighbouring MD snow plow policies, looking at potential of
having graders plowing earlier in AM, possibly as early as 6 AM,

First Student will also be talking to Councilor Lemiere in his capacity with AB transportation and Volker
Stevin to prioritize our secondary highways in addition to mair highways.

Have met with Chris Ney and the Vertical Church if buses don't run in the afternoon, to billet students
until parents can pick them up

First Student & LRSD want to ensure our students don’t miss school, and are kept safe while riding the
bus, we hope the MD will consider how their grader operators can have our bus routes passable earlier
in the day to allow for fewer route cancellations, fewer snow days and school closures.




Fla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1a


















































































































































F1b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F1b


316 GRADING AND GRAVELLING

Upon request from a ratepayer, a motor grader operator may spend up to 1 hour
maintaining that person’s driveway during the course of regular road
maintenance. No charge will be made for providing this service unless it exceeds
1 hour in any year.

During the course of gravelling or regravelling a municipal road, up to 10 cubic
yards of gravel may be applied on an approach within the public right-of-way,
leading to a private residence, without charge to the owner of the residence.



M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CORPORATE POLICY
C-PW-001

TITLE: PRIVATE DRIVEWAY GRAVEL AND GRADING

Approved by Council Date: February §, 2001

Revised by Council Date:

Policy Statement

The M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 has established a policy to direct the use of Municipal
resources for Private Driveway grading.

(1) Criteria

a.

b.

All private driveways must meet standards for safety and accessibility for equipment, as
per Public Works Superintendents discretion, to be considered for municipal grading.

An Inspection and Agreement to Purchase Materials or Services form must be complete
prior to grading occurring.

A private driveway must be recognized by the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
Addressing System (911 system) and serve to a permanent dwelling.

Upon request from a ratepayer, a motor grader operator may grade a private driveway
one time per year/to a maximum of one hour, at no charge. Snow removal is not included
with this policy. Any work above and beyond as stated in policy will be billed as per Fees
and Charges Policy C-FIN-27.

During the course of gravelling or re-gravelling a municipal road, up to 10 cubic yards of
gravel may be applied on an approach within the public right-of-way, leading to a private
residence, without charge to the owner of the residence. At the discretion of the Public
Works Superintendent.

All private driveway maintenance will be scheduled at the discretion of the Public Works
Superintendent.

(2) Procedure

1) An Agreement to Purchase Materials or Services shall be made in writing, on the

approved form, to the Municipal District Of Pincher Creek No. 9.

2) Upon receipt of the agreement, the Public Works Department shall:

a. Review the information for completeness
b. Determine if a charge is application in accordance with the policy.
c. Ensure driveway meets standards for safety and accessibility.

3) If grading is approved, Public Works shall:

Page 1 of 2



M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

CORPORATE POLICY
C-PW-001

TITLE: PRIVATE DRIVEWAY GRAVEL AND GRADING
Approved by Council Date: February 5, 2001

Revised by Council » Date:

a. Contact the applicant to inform them that they meet the MD’s requirements and
that grading will be completed when operator is in the area.

b. Complete grading.
c. Upon completion invoice the applicant in accordance with the (fees and charges)

policy, if required.

4) If grading is not approved, Public Works shall:
a. Contact the applicant to inform them that they did not meet the MD’s

requirements.
b. Instruct the applicant why they did not meet the MD’s requirements and what can

be done, if anything, to meet the requirements.

Page 2 of 2



Nirantor of Operations Report October 4, 2018

Operations Activity Includes:

September 20-21, Departmental Capital Budget meetings;

September 24, Beaver Mines Community Advisory Group meeting;
September 25, Council meetings;

September 27, Public Works and Operations Operational Budget meeting;
October 3, Public Works Safety meeting;

October 4, Agricultural Service Board meeting.

Agricultural and Environmental Services Activity Includes:

September 19, budget, AAAF, burning weeds;

September 19, Working Well (November 14'™) arrangements with venue and facilitator;
September 20, meeting with finance consultant;

September 21, weed free gravel, other policies;

September 21, AAAF Education Committee agenda preparation;

September 24, South Region AAAF Fieldman’s meeting in Calgary;

September 24, weed report;

September 24, equipment, reporting, inventory;

September 25, safety, policies;

September 26, weed inspections Division #3 & #4;

September 26-27, ASB Agenda package preparation;

September 27, records and billing, safety review (for departing staff);

September 27, South Region AAAF Promotions Committee meeting in Willow Creek;
September 28, last day and exit interviews for two summer staff;

October 1 — ongoing, Kenow Fire Community Meeting invites and preparations;
October 1, Seed Cleaning Plant tour;

October 2, Crop Report;

October 2, AAAF Education Committee Conference Call;

October 3, PW Safety Meeting, policy review;

Public Works Activity Includes:

Bridge inspections completed for 2018;

Mowing ditches;

Sign repair;

First Aid certification for 2 operators;

Pavement patching in Lundbreck completed;

Temp snow fence rail install;

PW yard work for fence replacement;

Snow plowing with 10 graders, 1 plow truck, 2 loaders.



Upcoming:

October 9, Council meetings;

October 10, Worksite Health and Safety meeting;
October 11, Staff meeting;

October 16, Beaver Mines Advisory Group meeting;
October 17, Beaver Mines Servicing Contract meeting.

Project Update:

e (Capital Projects

o Beaver Mines Water Supply, Pipeline — Pipe installation is complete except the
Castle River Crossing. Mechanical Contractor has civil work to complete the
remainder is substantially complete;

o Beaver Mines Water Distribution and Waste Water Collection, detailed design
and land negotiation ongoing;

o Beaver Mines Wastewater Treatment, site geotechnical investigations completed;

o Castle Servicing, Contractor prequalification in progress.

o Bridge File 671, Construction complete.

Call Logs — attached.
Recommendation:

That the Operations report for the period September 19, 2018 to October 4, 2018 and the call log
be received as information.

Prepared by: Leo Reedyk te: October 4, 2018
Reviewed by: Sheldon Steinke te: -

Submitted to: Council pate: October 9, 2018









F3a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F3a


2018-10-04 1:18 PM

Month Ending September 2018

BANK STATEMENT C.I.B.C.
General Accounts

Bank Statement Balance
Deposits After Month End
Cash On Hand

Outstanding Cheques

Month End Cash Available (Overdrawn)

M.D.'S GENERAL LEDGER

Balance Forward from Previous Month
Revenue for the Month:

Receipts for the Month

Interest for the Month

Transferred from Short Term Investments
Disbursements for the Month:

Cheques Written

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Statement of Cash Position

{ 1 nber Augi
(382,549.43) 916,475.35
9,694 .48 4,886.00
600.00 600.00
(528,777.44)  (528,657.90)
(901,032.39) 393,303.45
September August
393,303.45 590,729.88
719,818.92 486,842.73
1,643.65 2,567.14
750,000.00 2,176,160.99

(1,300,421.02) (2,376,052.18)

je1o0of1

Payroll Direct Deposits and Withdrawals (346,316.73) (448,835.38)
Electronic Withdrawals - Utilities and VISA (39,522.90) (37,642.04)
Banking Transaction Fees (649.81) (467.69)
Transfer to Short Term Investments (163,532.00) -
Debentures and Requisitions (915,355.95) -
M.D.'s General Ledger 2~'ance at Month End  (901,032.39) 393,303.45
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - C.1.B.C. September August
General Account Operating Funds 6,023,161.20  6,760,692.00
MSI Capital Grant Advances 5,457,110.80  5,447,857.81
Public Reserve Trust Funds 100,468.71 100,298.36
Tax Forfeiture Land Sales 13,790.16 13,766.78
Recycling Committee 34,460.87 34,402.44
Water Intake Advance - -
Water For Life Advance 69,817.85 69,103.25
Fec al Gas Tax Fund 163,532.00 -

11,862,341.59 12,426,120.f4

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
Financial Institution
C.1.B.C. Wood Gundy - Bonds

COMMENTS>S
September Items of Note
Revenue In - Taxes Before 4% Penalty Appl

Annual Rate Original Original
September August of Return Investment Investment
Market Value Market Value 2017 Date Amount
8,692,751.00  8,725,765.00 1.14% Nov-88 1,255,915.75
Amount
l 250,000.00

This Statement Submitted to Council this 9th Day of October 2018.



F4a


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4a


Recommendation to Council

I ONS:

Appeal decisions will impact to the budget.

Presented to: Council Page 2 of 2
" ite of Meetis "~ :tober 9, ~)18



,&@i}.an ig.  RECEIygy,
Lomprie Fudag *EP 24 79

" & _ ~ M.D. OF .-

e’ Tavoice IVCoYess

ja'*m:ﬁlﬁé'&z{wﬂw.@@ﬂus
Ro: # 09,0@!%:2@ Pinchor Lrod. Bm SJonwa
.;Lr 00 0 ;/\am Erw'#%/%&

Wwﬁm wazu@die@a‘ Ahe

L.,
a ) DW //g

1) O did NOT phowe
W' WW%M%%W

o s V.35
m G

MWMQXZ &
o e T

Wﬁmwﬁm W%JJ\ -




P.O. BOX 279
PINCHER CREEK, ALBERTA
TOK 1W0
phone 627-3130 - fax 627-5070
email: info@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca
www.mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

September 25, 2018

Mr. Emeric Dudas

Dear Mr. Dudas:

Re:  $2,000 Bill from Pincher Creek Emergency Services Commission —
Invoice No. IVC04655

Thank you for your letter of September 21, 2018.

Before Administration can refer your letter to Council for consideration of your request, we must
confirm with you that you have insurance on your property, specifically fire insurance.

Please confirm with your insurance broker that you have fire insurance and the response by the
Pincher Creek Emergency Services is a claimable incident.

A letter of confirmation from your insurance broker would be sufficient for you to confirm this
type of fire insurance, and we would ask you to provide the Municipality with a copy of that
letter

We will not be able to further process your letter until we can confirm the insurance coverage.

. Steinke CLGM/CAO

Hr Syt ey L 3

Y T of Stk TOLE et aféd‘/
/e, -,




F4b


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4b





F4c


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4c


Tara Clr.xderman .

From: Sheldon Steinke

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 8:19 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Subject: FW: October 12 meeting

Attachments: Oct 12 2018 Hwy 3 EDA Agenda.pdf; HIGHWAY 3 minutes - Sept 7 2018.pdf; Copy of

Acquistion Estimate 2018.xIsx; H3TDA Strat Plan September 18 - FINAL.pdf;
administrator job description draft Oct 12 .pdf; draft Budget 2019 Oct 12.pdf

Tara
For Council agenda to get authorization for the Reeve to attend.
Sheldon

From: Leslie Warren <admin@twin3.ca>
Sent: October 3, 2018 9:16 PM

Subject: October 12 meeting

Hello,

Attached is the agenda and relevant documents for the next meeting, being held on Friday October 12, at
10am, Heritage Hall, Lethbridge Exhibition Grounds. Please note that the time has changed due to the
Mayors/ Reeves meeting being held at noon.




This meeting is very important to the future of the Association. If you cannot make it, please have your
alternate attend.

Have a nice Thanksgiving weekend....hopefully with less snow!!

Leslie Warren
Interim Administrator
Highway 3 Twinning Development Association



m Highway 3 Twinning Development Association

e wne

Agenda
Friday October 12, 2018 — 10:00 AM
Lethbridge Exhibition Grounds

Call to order — President Bill Chapman (Recorder — Leslie Warren)
Introductions

Approval/ Additions to the Agenda

Adoption of Minutes — Regular Meeting Minutes — September 7, 2018
Business Arising from Minutes

5.1 - Strategic Plan

Motion:

Whereas the Highway 3 Twinning Development Association has shown the economic value
of the twinning of Highway 3 through the U of L Twinning Feasibility Report;

Whereas the Association recognizes the value of twinning Highway 3 for increased
transportation safety.

It is therefore resolved that the Highway 3 Twinning Development Association adopts the
Strategic Plan completed by 1st Principles Planning; and

Further be it resolved that the Executive of the Highway 3 Development Association work
with our current administrative assistant to request proposals from interested parties or
individual(s) that would work to implement the objectives of the Strategic Plan and present
options for the board to consider at the earliest possible date.

Motion:
Whereas the Highway 3 Twinning Development recognizes that the objectives set out in the
Strategic Plan will require time and financial resources to achieve a positive result.

It is therefore resolved that the Highway 3 Twinning Development Association direct our
administrator to request funds for 2019 from southern Alberta Municipalities and
organizations as proposed in the distributed spreadsheet.



5.2 Business Plan

Discussion of a Business Plan to lay out a map for the Government so the cost is not
prohibitive by constructing in stages.

6. Alberta Transportation Report Darren Davidson
7. MLA Report

8. MP Report

9. Presidents Report Bill Chapman
10. Administrator Report Leslie Warren
11. Finance Report Jack Brewin

12. New Business

13. Information Items

14. Next Meeting - Friday, November 2, 2017 at 10:30 AM, Lethbridge City Hall, Culver Room

15. Adjournment



Fad


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4d





Fde


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4e


Tara Czderman

Subject: FW: Grants to Groups Update

May 3 - $100.00 — 3D Animal Target Donation

May 31 - $329.40 — Gravel Donation

June 21 - $250.00 — Wear the Gear Event Donation

June 21 - $100.00 — Motorcycle Show Donation

June 28 - $5000.00 — Canada Day Fireworks

Sept. 21 - $500.00 - PC Chamber of Commerce Silver Sponsor

Total = $6,279.40



Faf


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4f





INTERIM CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S REPORT F4g

September 20, 2018 to October 09, 118

DISCUSSION:
e Sept 20/21,2018 HJ Consulting Re Budget Planning.
Met with Fast4ward CAO selection,
e Sept 24,2018 BMCA Community Advisory Committee,
Alberta Tourism/Town of PC/Crowsnest Pass Re GOA planning
for Park Tourism in future,
Safety Coordinator Position Offer of Employment,
o Sept 25,2018 Council Meeting,
o Sept 262018 Fast4ward re CAO Process,
o Sept 27,2018 Safety Coordinator Position, Budget Preparation with HIC,
e Oct01,2018 Fast4ward CAO/Finance Director Positions.
e Oct02,2018 Fast4ward, Special Council Meeting, Planning.
o Oct03,2018 AEMA Planning for Course Nominations,
e Oct04,2018 Fast4ward CAO/Finance Director,
UPCOMING:
e Qct, 09,2018 Council Meeting
e Oct10,2018 Joint Health and Safety STAFF, REMO Planning, Coffee with Council
OTHER
Director Positions Job Description development ongoing with Fast4ward and Director
of Finance position advertised and Closing Date Oct 10, 2018.
RECOMMENDATION:

That Council receive for information, the Interim Chief Administrative Officer’s report for the
period of September 20, 2018 to October 9, 2018.

Prepared by: Interim CAO, S. Steinke Jate: Oct 03, 2018

Presented to: Council Date: Oct 09,2018


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
F4g


Gla


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
G1a





Thank you for your work in ensurir  public libraries are recognized as an integral part of vibrant
communities across Alberta. | look forward to hearing and celebrating your stories.

Siniely,

PR
<

Hon. Shaye Anderson
Minister of Municipal Affairs

cc:

IViDd. Janivc wvay, Livialy lVIaIlaECI, rivIcE Cicon vivnnivipal Liviar y






H1
Tara Cryderman

| L} L | | ]
From: Sheldon Steinke
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Quentin Stevick; Rick Lemire; Brian McGillivray; Brian Hammond; Scott Korbett; Bev
Everts; Terry Yagos
Cc: Roland Milligan; 'Gavin Scott'; Tara Cryderman
Subject: RE: Open House - BCLA Oct 20

From: Quentin Stevick

Sent: September 30, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Sheldon Steinke <CAO@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>; Rick Lemire <CouncilDiv2Z@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>; Brian
McGillivray <BMcGillivray@pinchercreek.ca>; Brian Hammond <CouncilDivd@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>; Scott Korbett
<SKorbett@pinchercreek.ca>; Bev Everts <CouncilDiv3@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>; Terry Yagos
<CouncilDivS@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>

Subject: FW: Open House - BCLA Oct 20

From: Boundary Creek Landowners <j >
Sent: September 19, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Sheldon Steinke

Cc: Quentin Stevick

Subject: Open House - BCLA Oct 20

Sheldon Steinke
CAO
MD of Pincher Creek

Dear Sheldon,

The Boundary Creek Landowners Association (BCLA) is hosting an Open House for the public on October 20,
2018 at 2pm at the Boundary Creek Hall. The purpose of this, and future Open Houses, is to build community
and provide a venue for increased awareness and understanding on topics of interest to the community and the
BCLA. If vou would like more information on our organization, please feel free to visit our website at


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
H1


Given that context, we’ve invited the Miistakis Institute to present on their work around the Cost of Community
Services (COCS). The Miistakis Institute is a research institute affiliated with Mount Royal University in
Calgary and has worked with a number of municipalities on this topic.

We are also hoping to follow this presentation with a Panel of presenters from different municipalities. The
focus of the Panel would help our membership, and the public, understand how different municipalities have
considered or framed fiscal decisions through the land use planning process. To that end, we wondered if the
MD of Pincher Creek would be interested in participating in the Panel?

If you have any questions or require more information, please don’t hesitate to contact Bill Dolan
to discuss further.
Thank you.

Bill Dolan
Vice President - BCLA



H3
Beaver Mines Community Association

Board Meeting - Saturday September 29, 2018
Meeting Minutes

In Attendance :

BMCA: Pete Fallkeburg, Rob Bronson, Linde Farley, Bert Nyrose, Lynn Calder, Bernie
Bonertz, Sam Schofield, Jolaine Kelly

Absent: Ken Fast, Breanne Pereverziff, Tyler Pereverziff

MD: Cst. Annie Starzynski (RCMP)

Community: Mary May, Marley Nyrose

A.

Call to order and Greetings
Meeting called to order at 10:00AM by Pete.

Approval of Agenda
Add Board meeting schedule and Cst. Annie Starzynski
Motion to adopt agenda by Lynn, seconded by Linde, all in favour

Special Guest - Mary May

Mary provided an update on the park bench in Ken’s name. The previously approved
bench will be installed Tuesday October 9th. The location of the bench was
discussed and agreement given. It was agreed that Alberta First Call would be
contacted.

Approval of last meeting minutes - August 18,2018
Motion to approve by Sam, seconded by Rob, all in favour

Treasurer’s report

$5,979.56 balance - does not include Fish Fry event expenses

Society filing required for current year. Last year’s filing was received and is still waiting
approval.

Lynn clarified the policy regarding expenditures:

- Only people on the beard can make expenditures

- Anything over $100 to be pre-approved at meetings or by e-mail

- Events have a pre-approved $100 budget

BMCA received a $50 gift certificate as part of the FireSmart funding. Rob made a
motion to give the gift certificate to Kevin Kelly in appreciation for all the great
FireSmart mitigation work he provided. Seconded by Bert, all in favour.

Motion to approve Treasure’s report by Linde, seconded by Jolaine, all in favour

Committees

Agreed to the formation of creating additional Events, Park/Miner’s Cabin committees
in addition to Water and Wastewater, Fire Prevention and BMCA Bylaw.

Breanne will be the Events Coordinator.

Rob will be the BMCA Bylaw Coordinator. Tyler will be asked to join. This committee’s
work needs to be completed ASAP and then disbanded.

There was discussion whether the Miner’s Cabin should be part of the Parks Committee.
No decision made. Gazebo issues would be part of the Park Committee not Events.
No Park coordinator was assigned.

1. Water and Wastewater CAG (Lynn CC, Bert, Tyler, Gordon Peterson, Mike Safranka)

- Update from last MD meeting September 10t and 24t (see attached). Everyone is
encouraged to read the details. Next meeting Oct 15t


AdminExecAsst
Text Box
H3


Beaver Mines Community Association
Board Meeting - Saturday September 29, 2018
Meeting Minutes

- Lynn provided highlights - specific to home owners
Application Packages coming soon to each home owner. Planned to be sent out
before the end of October and returned by year end. The packages are to include
an approximate cost for the hookup.

MD still saying hookup is optional with incentives to hookup next year as part of
the program.

General information session with short one on ones with home owners are
planned.

- Discussed the requirements for a sewage line to be taken into the park and
whether the path design being considered is acceptable. Motion to have Lynn to
send a letter requesting sewer line in to the park and advising that path design is
acceptable. Motion to adopt by Linde, seconded by Sam, all in favour.

Events (Breanne CC)

- Breanne will be the overall events coordinator. The role of the coordinator is to
make our events even better by gathering lessons learned and provide direction to
the event organizers (if required)

- Discussed the requirement to have a backup assigned for events

- Created the 2018-2019 event list and tentative organizers and dates (see
attached).

- Firsteventis the October Pot Luck on October 20th,

Fire Prevention (Linde CC, Rob)

- The 2018 FireSmart removed 3.4 tonnes of fuel from Beaver Mines

- The FireSmart budget was overrun by $209. Since this was additional cost for
hauling dead wood from public land to landfill the Pincher Creek Emergency
Services was asked for funding. We are very thankful that they agreed to cover the
cost.

- Plans will be developed for 2018/2019. We hope to do another FireSmart
program. The people who requested assessments as part of the contest need to be
contacted. It wasn’t possible to do assessment in August because of the fire
situation. Fire guard to be coordinated with W&S CAG.

BMCA Bylaws (Rob CC, Tyler)

- Rob will update the bylaws based on the outcome of the AGM and review with
Tyler.

- The current objectives of the BMCA will be circulated to the board.

Miner’s Cabin
- Pete to follow up on letter sent to the MD expressing our interest to build.

Park

- Sam will look into insurance requirements.

- Mark Picard has agreed to handle Gazebo bookings. Motion to adopt by Linde,
Seconded by Jolaine, approval by all. Thank you Mark.

- Discussed options for plowing park pathway. Jolaine will draft a letter requesting
the MD to provide plowing.



Beaver Mines Community Association
Board Meeting - Saturday September 29, 2018
Meeting Minutes

G. Outstanding Business (not handled by committees)

1.

ke wn

6.

BBQ - Motion to cancel purchase of BBQ - adopted by Linde, seconded by Rob,
approved by all.

Fish Fry Equipment - remove from agenda will be considered prior to next Fish Fry
Pathway - see comments under W&S - remove from agenda

Grants - no update

MD Land Use Bylaw - A public meeting is being held at 6:00 p.m., Thursday, October
11, 2018 at the MD office. MD Council received our letters dated August 17th and
18th. They were forwarded to “MD’s Planner for future land use planning and
consideration for the Hamlet of Beaver Mines.” (MD letter dated Sept 4th)

Beaver Mines contact list - Rob to follow up with Jeff.

H. New Business

1.

w

L

1.

J.

1,

Filling Vacant Board Position . Candidates who had expressed interest for the vacant
board position were discussed. A motion was made by Lynn to have Shannon
MacMillan join the board, seconded by Jolaine, approved by all.

The schedule for board meetings was discussed. Agreed to go to six meetings per year.
Committee work is to be on-going. See attached meeting schedule. Next meeting
November 17, 2018. Future dates TBD.

Mail Pick-up - Linde agreed to pick up the mail. Thanks!

Signing Authority - Pete, Breanne and Lynn have been given signing authority.

MD Report

Prior to the meeting, Bev provided information regarding MD Landuse bylaw and
MD/BMCA Owner Operator agreement. See above.

Pincher Creek RCMP

Annie provided the following information:

- The MD has an Animal Control Officer who is available throughout the
entire municipality to respond to specific animal issues. The Animal
Control Officer is Kerry Smyke and he can be contacted at 403-627-8955.

- ACrime Map is available on the MD web site
(https://~1pinchercreek.ab.ca/news/MDs-RCMP-Crime-Map) Daily
updates are made. Events stay up two weeks.

- With the paving of 774, gravel truck speed has been a real issue. 5 tickets
were recently issued.

K. Call for Adjournment

Jolaine called for the meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Linde, all in favour.
Meeting adjourned at 11:45.



Beaver Mines Community Association (BMCA)
Water and Wastewater Community Advisory Group (CAG)

Meeting with MD, Monday Sept 10, 2018

Attendees: MD: Sheldon Steinke, Leo Reedyk

BMCA: Bert Nyrose, Lynn Calder, Gordon Petersen, Tyler Pereverziff =~ Absent: Mike Safranka
Highlights (see attached spreadsheet for running list of action items)

1.

MD provided draft application package based on 2 sample properties. Bert provided
preliminary input on what should be included (handwritten notes provided to MD). CAG
will review and provide additional comments. CAG indicated most people will need to
understand ballpark costs before signing up.

CAQG indicated community preference to have MD coordinate connections for those that
hook up. MD to include as separate schedule in contract. To be paid by landowners up
front or via local improvement tax (requires 61% approval by those affected).

MD plans to include one curb stop per house whether people connect or not — assuming
that eventually 100% will connect.

Discussed possibility of workshops with MPE and/or contractors and community so
people know what’s involved and how to make decisions (e.g. location of curb stop, open
cut vs. directional drilling, keeping or abandoning existing well, etc).

Discussed benefits to coordinating project with proposed paved pathway (e.g. fill
removed for pipelines could be set aside for pathway) and possible improvements to park.
General discussion on gazebo, drainage, turn-around space, parking and utilities. MD
would like a formal request from BMCA as to what portions of the pathway they support
and what improvements/utilities they might like to see in the park. BMCA may be setting
up a park planning committee to start to discuss these issues.

Bert provided suggestions regarding special provisions in contract to minimize disruption
(e.g. traffic accommodation, hours of work, noise bylaw, open excavations, debris and
equipment storage, site reclamation, access)

Laneway purchase — Sheldon indicated MD can only sell property for assessed value and
will need to do surveys. Property taxes would go up proportionally. This will make it
more difficult to get 100% buy-in. Agreed we should resolve before servicing done.
Discussion regarding most recent construction drawings. Bert provided his marked up
plans to Leo. Key comments/questions (see also Bert’s handwritten notes provided to
MD):

Roadway criteria — paving, gravel? May be more than needed
7™ St will be the only one left not paved
culverts should be assessed up front as most will likely need to be replaced
use of vibratory compaction equipment
discrepancies in drawings — typicals vs. actuals
hydrant spacings
clearing to lift station on 5" St
variable size of driveways, 1m lip
connection between 3" and 4™ St
option to flip sewer to uphill side of 2™ Ave
split sewer on "* Ave — how does homeowner it p connect?
Dog legs in pipelines
evations of gas line
Issues on 5" St — try to avoid construction in ditch
New gas line coming in S of store?
Proposed roads and trails

9. Agreed to meet every 2 weeks until it is determined we can meet less frequently. Next meeting
Monday Sept 24" at 9:30AM



Beaver Mines Community Association (BMCA)
Water and Wastewater Community Advisory Group (CAG)

Meeting with MD, Monday Sept 24, 2018

Attendees: MD: Sheldon Steinke, Leo Reedyk

BMCA: Bert Nyrose, Lynn Calder

Absent: Mike Safranka, Gordon Petersen, Tyler Pereverziff

Highlights (see attached spreadsheet for running list of action items)

1.
2.

3.

W

o]

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

Reviewed/updated action items and timelines (see spreadsheet below)

Discussion re Terms of Reference for Group — comments discussed at last meeting being
presented to Council for approval on Sept 25

Additional Work Ttems discussed on Sept 10 being presented to Council on Sept 25 for
direction. MD may consider proposing a local improvement tax for some or all upgrades to
project (not just coordination of connections by MD). MD to check back with CAG before
proceeding as many of these items have not yet been discussed with BMCA
Board/community, esp. re park

Discussed improvements to application pkg/maps (e.g. legend, info MPE has, additional
explanations that would be helpful in letter)

CAG to help MD prepare Q&A sheet for package/website

Agreed to hold information sessions with landowners in November to help them understand
application process and decide how to proceed. Agreed that we should give landowners until
end of year to respond.

MD would like to have property information whether or not people sign up to connect.
Otherwise they will make their best guess

MD will handle line locates/highway permits if they do connections

Landowners may get a monthly bill for curb stobs/garbage pickup whether or not they
connect to system. Council to decide.

Re laneway purchase — if MD decides to proceed, purchasers will need to pick up costs for
surveying, subdivision etc.

Re pathway — CAG said when this was last discussed (2017 Coffee With Council at
Coalfields School?), there was community consensus only on portions along Hwy 774
(between 4™ and 5™ St) and the connector to 3™ St from 4" St. MD should have the map we
drew on. MD to come back to us to confirm if they go ahead

MD indicated that 2™ Avenue would be repaved after 1 year

MD has shared our comments on the plans with MPE; some had been considered, some not.
MD will share with CAG updated plans and let us know which suggestions were
incorporated.

Next meeting Monday October 15" at 3:30PM






Beaver Mines Community Association Information
2018 - 2019

A. Board Members

Title Name Phone Number email Committees
President |Pete
Falkenberg
Vice- Tyler waw
President |Pereverziff BMCA Bylaw
Treasurer |Lynn Calder W&W (CC)
Secretary | Rob Bronson Fire Prevention
BMCA Bylaw (CC})
Director Bernie
Bonertz
Director Linde Farley Fire Prevention
(€A
Director Ken Fast 4
Director Jolaine Kelly
Director Shannon
MacMillan
Director Bert Nyrose W&W
Director Breanne Events (CC)
Pereverziff m
Director Sam Schofield
Notes:
1. CC- Commit @Coordinator

2. Quorumis50%+1=6
Water and Sewage

3. W&S







	Agenda
	B1 Grassy
	C1 CCM
	C2 Minutes
	C3 CCM oct
	E1 RAP
	E2 Heritage Acres
	E3 School Bus
	F1a Livestock
	F1b driveway
	F1c ops
	F3a cash
	F4a fire bill
	F4b legion
	F4c highway
	F4d pledge
	F4e awards
	F4f calenday
	F4g ICAO
	G1 info
	H1 boundary creek
	H3 BMCA



